
lindawycoff@sbcglobal.net

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

EIN Federal Tax Identification <cs@federal-tax-identification.com>
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lindawycoff@sbcglobal.net
Federal Tax ID - EIN Application Successfully Assigned

Congratulations! Your EIN has been successfully assigned.

EIN Assigned: 46-1969895

Legal Name: NEVADA WOMENS HISTORY PROJECT

1: PLEASE REPL Y if you have not filed your Articles of Incorporation for your new Non-Profit Corporation
and we can assist you with all of your state level filings and certifications as well.

Additional Information About Your Federal Tax ID Number / EIN / TIN

When Can You Use Your EIN?

This EIN is your permanent number and can be used immediately for most of your business needs, including:

Opening a bank account
Applying for business licenses
Filing a tax return by mail.

However, it will take up to two weeks before your EIN becomes part of the IRS's permanent records. You must
wait until this occurs before you can:

File an electronic return
Make an electronic payment
Pass an IRS Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) matching program.

Thank you.

Customer Service Headquarters Contact:
Email: CS(@.Federal-Tax-Identification.com
Toll Free: (866) 781-8833
Fax: (866) 422-2894

Billing Company Headquarters Contact:
Email: consumersupport(mecsuite.com
Toll Free: (800) 541-3907
Fax: (480) 449-8801

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of
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